
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

AGENDA Posted , 2020 by    

 

 

             

Notice of Public Meeting 

Tuesday, March 17, 2020 
10:00a .m.  

    

 
ADMINISTRATIVE 

COMMITTEE 

    
 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, Transportation, and Veteran’s Service.  

            

AGENDA 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 

3. Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 

4. Approve Minutes of February 18, 2020 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
5. Correspondence 
6. Public Comment 
7. Old Business 
8. New Business (Review / Action) 
 County Board 

 Contract Request for County Administrator 
 Discussion on County Emergency Preparedness Plan 

 County Administrator 
 County Public Relations / Social Media 

 Transportation 
 2019 Financial Report 
 Transportation Coordination Meeting 4/7/2020 

 Corporation Counsel 
 Washington Island Ferry Line, Inc. – Northport Harbor / Detroit Harbor Navigational Channel – 2019 Annual Report 
 §59.11(1)(c), Wis. Stats. Organizational Meeting  
 Revise Rule of Order 38. Donations, Gifts or Grants 

 Human Resources 
 Request to Refill – Activities/Volunteer Coordinator – Health & Human Services 
 Request to Refill – Disability Benefit Specialist – Health & Human Services  
 Request to Refill – Highway Commissioner – Highway & Airport  
 Request to Refill – Parks Manager – Facilities & Parks 
 Review of 2019 Annual Report 
 FYI: Letter of Resignation – Cathy Keller – Activities/Volunteer Coordinator – Health & Human Services  
 FYI: Letter of Resignation – Lorraine Fahrenkrug – Disability Benefit Specialist – Health & Human Services  
 FYI: Letter of Retirement – John Kolodziej – Highway Commissioner – Highway & Airport  
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Paige Osmunson – Health & Human Services 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Holly Malvitz – District Attorney Office 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Dawn Taylor – Library 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Julia Elkins – Library 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Beth Wartella – Veterans Service Office 
 FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Kayla Jennerjohn – Human Resources  
 Personnel Transactions  

9. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 
10.Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

11.Next Meeting Date(s) 
• Regular Meeting – April 14, 2020 – 9:00 a.m. 

12.Meeting Per Diem Code  

13. Adjourn 
Deviation from order shown may occur 

Page 1 of 62



 

 

             
MINUTES 

Tuesday, February 18, 2020 

    

ADMINISTRATIVE 
COMMITTEE 

    
 

Door County Government Center 
Chambers Room, 1st floor 

421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 

 

  Oversight for Child Support, Clerk of Court, Circuit Court, Corporation Counsel, County Administrator, County Clerk, District Attorney, Human Resources, Register in Probate, and Veteran’s Service Office  

            

Call Meeting to Order 
The Tuesday, February 18, 2020 Administrative Committee Meeting was called to order at 10:00 a.m. by 
Chairman David Lienau at the Door County Government Center. 
 
Establish a Quorum ~ Roll Call 
Members present:  Dan Austad, Ken Fisher, Susan Kohout, John Neinas, Joel Gunnlaugsson, and David 
Lienau.  Nancy Robillard arrived at 10:01 a.m. 
    
Others present:  Supervisor Randy Halstead, Administrator Ken Pabich, CC Grant Thomas, Finance Director 
Steve Wipperfurth, HR Director Kelly Hendee, Clerk of Court Connie DeFere, Health & Human Services Director 
Joe Krebsbach, Transportation Director Joe Krebsbach, Transportation Director Pam Busch, TS Director Jason 
Rouer, Register of Deeds Carey Petersilka, County Treasurer Jay Zahn, County Clerk Jill Lau, Dan Woelfel – 
Town of Sevastopol, and Don Freix.   
 
Adopt Agenda / Properly Noticed 
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to approve the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 

Approve Minutes of January 21, 2020 Regular Administrative Committee Meeting 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Kohout to approve the minutes of the January 21, 2020 Administrative 
Committee Meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Correspondence 
No correspondence was presented. 
 
Public Comment 
The following persons commented: 
• Don Freix, 8305 Quarterline Road 

 
Old Business 
No old business was presented. 
 
New Business (Review / Action) 

County Board 

Recording of County Board & Committee Meetings 

Administrator Pabich reviewed the budgeted funding included in the 2020 CIP for technology upgrades for the 

County Board room and for upgrades at the Justice Center.  The biggest issue identified are the meeting rooms 

aren’t a good design long-term for our meeting needs.  There is a need to consider the committee arrangement, 

design of space for the public, sound, video-taping (live and/or on-line), camera placement, and ADA 

compliance.  We are not required to provide taping of meetings but should the County do so we are required to 

provided ADA compliant audio/video.  The costs of providing closed captioning on the video ranges greatly.  

Research was also done related to an agenda and minutes management software which also relates to video.  

Staff logistics needs to be researched.  Staff recommends picking one spot for a meeting room if recording 

moves forward.  It is suggested that the County Board room be the main meeting room for all standing 

department oversight committees with all technology upgrades focused on that room.  Pabich reviewed 

estimated costs which included camera upgrades, software, furniture, and annual maintenance costs.  The 

Peninsula Room would serve as a backup with audio recording only.  Chairman Lienau reviewed what is 

“These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight committee and are subject to approval at the next 
regular committee meeting.” 

Page 2 of 62



 

required; audio and video do not need to be provided to the public.  Review of suggested room and camera 

layout.  It was requested that yearly expenditures be compiled and presented.  Discussion regarding time 

involved to post meetings to YouTube.  Discussion regarding anticipated life expectancy of equipment.  

Discussion on determining what meetings are recorded.  Discussion regarding total upgrades included in 2020 

budget.  Further review of costs and discussion at next month’s meeting. 

 

Evaluation Process for County Administrator 

HR Director Hendee reviewed the memo included in the meeting packet and the current evaluation process.  

The process could be built through NeoGov.  HR Director Hendee monitors the evaluations coming in.  Once all 

are in Hendee notifies the County Board Chairman who then reviews the evaluations.  County Board could 

change the process of who monitors, notifies, and reviews.  Carlson-Dettman could become involved as an 

outside entity.  Chairman Lienau requested the information also be presented to the full County Board in open 

session.   

 

Contract Request for County Administrator 

A memo included in the meeting packet explained when the administrator’s contract was redone it was for a 5-

year timeframe.  The contract is not part of the wage structure.  With the contract outside the wage structure the 

administrator does not benefit from any changes made to the plan.  With changes in the wage structure, aging 

of the plan/cost of living increases, the administrator’s salary does not age and is compressing upon other 

department heads salaries.  It was suggested the administrator’s contract include language to allow the 

administrator’s wage to be aged when the Comp Plan ages.  The Administrator is also requesting that the 

Administrative Committee and County Board consider an adjustment given the past two years of Cost of Living 

adjustments/plan aging (6%).   

 

Motion by Austad, seconded by Robillard to table the agenda item to next month to allow time to gather the 

figures for the requested adjustment.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

Sponsor Letter for Coastal Byway Program 

Ann Mueller appeared during public comment at last month’s county board meeting and asked if the Board 

would consider a letter of sponsorship/support for the local Coastal Byway Program to apply for the National 

Coastal Byway Program.  Acceptance in the National Program allows the local program to apply for more 

funding. 

 

Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Kohout to approve sponsoring a letter.  Motion carried by unanimous 

voice vote. 

 

The committee recessed at 11:56 a.m.  and reconvened at 12:03 p.m. 

 

Transportation 

Transportation Program Update 

Transportation Director Pam Busch presented an update of the transportation program which included number 

of rides and fees.  Pam will begin working on a coordinated public transit plan with the first meeting on April 7th. 

 

The current bus driver, Gary Hanson, will be retiring.  Pam distributed an invitation to Gary’s retirement party.  

Pam noted a new driver, Bill Berg, has been hired and is training with Gary.   

 

Corporation Counsel 
Double-Crested Cormorants 
CC Thomas reviewed information included in the meeting packet.   
 
Intergovernmental Agreement - Town of Sevastopol [Muskat Property P.I.N. 022-022728631A, 022-
022728632A & 022-022828641A]   
CC Thomas drafted the Intergovernmental Agreement.  The agreement outlines the County will contribute up to 
an amount or a certain amount to assist the Town of Sevastopol with the clean-up of the property.  It is 
anticipated the contribution will be placed as a special charge on the property tax bill.  The assumption should 
be made that the funding may not be able to be recouped.  Thomas noted the Finance Committee reviewed the 

Page 3 of 62



 

request for funding and on a 3-3 vote the motion tied and failed to provide any funding and no other 
recommendation was made.  Discussions related to setting a precedence and the ability to recoup any funds 
contributed.  Dan Woelfel, Town Chairman of Sevastopol explained the Town has made a substantial 
investment in legal fees towards this property.  The raise order has been issued, served and posted. The 
property owner has 30 days to respond.  Within the Intergovernmental Agreement language could outline that 
the County’s contribution would be paid first with the Town’s contribution to be paid second if the funding is able 
to be recouped.   
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the Intergovernmental Agreement, with the language 
change related to the County’s contribution being paid first, and move it on to County Board for final approval.  
Motion carried by a vote of 4 Members voting yes; 3 Members voting No – Robillard, Neinas, and Austad. 

 

County Administrator 

Creation of Sturgeon Bay–Door County Economic Development Loan Program 
 Intergovernmental Agreement – City of Sturgeon Bay [Sturgeon Bay-Door County Economic 

Development Loan Program]  

Administrator Pabich reviewed the Intergovernmental Agreement included in the meeting packet.  The 

agreement relates to the housing program and the revolving loan fund.  Supervisor Vlies Wotachek is the 

current appointment to the current revolving loan fund and it is recommended to move her appointment to the 

new loan program through to the April Organizational Meeting.  The County will be the entity that holds the 

money.   

 

Motion by Kohout, seconded by Robillard to move the Intergovernmental Agreement on to County Board.  

Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

County Public Relations / Social Media 

Postponed to next month’s meeting. 
 
Human Resources 
Request to Refill – Administrative Assistant 1 – Public Health and Any Subsequent Vacancies – Health 
and Human Services 
Administrator Pabich explained this position was reviewed and it was determined it was important to refill.  
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Kohout to approve the request to refill the Administrative Assistant 1 – Public 
Health position and any subsequent vacancies.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill – Security Deputy – Sheriff’s Department  
Request to Refill – Security Deputy – Sheriff’s Department  
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the requests to refill 2 Security Deputy positions.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill – Sign Man and Any Subsequent Vacancies – Highway Department  
Motion by Neinas, seconded by Fisher to approve the request to refill the Sign Man position and any 
subsequent vacancies. Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Request to Refill – Custodian – Facilities and Parks  
Request to Refill – Custodian – Facilities and Parks  
Motion by Austad, seconded by Fisher to approve the requests to refill 2 Custodian positions.  Motion carried by 
unanimous voice vote. 
 
New Position/elimination – Social Work Supervisor – Children and Family Services Unit – Health and 
Human Services  
Administrator Pabich explained the social worker position would be eliminated from the organization structure 
with a new social worker supervisor position created.  The Finance Committee has reviewed and approved.  If 
approved by the Administrative Committee the position would need to move on to County Board for final 
approval.  H&HS Director Krebsbach explained a new line position, through the 2020 budget process, was 
created with additional funding received.  In December a resignation triggered an internal audit of the unit.  The 
recommendation following the audit was to add the working supervisor position and eliminate the social worker 

Page 4 of 62



 

line position.  
 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve the creation of the Social Worker Supervisor position 
and eliminate the Social Worker position.  Discussion regarding staffing levels within the department.  
Administrator Pabich explained the department is leveraging more on the revenue side and the tax levy has not 
been impacted with new position creations over the past few years.  Administrator Pabich supports this request.  
Motion carried by voice vote with Supervisor Neinas voting no. 
 
Approval to Move Forward with the Youth Apprenticeship Program 
HR Director Hendee noted this was before the Finance Committee yesterday and was approved with funding 
not to exceed $24,000.  The program is designed for 16 to 18 year old youth.  All high schools in the county 
have agreed to participate in the program.  The program aligns youth with careers available in Door County.  3 
positions in Human Services, 1 in Parks, and 1 in Soil & Water have been identified for the program.  The 
average pay is $13/hour and the youth in the program are paid like any other employee. 
 
Motion by Kohout, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to approve moving forward with the Youth Apprenticeship 
Program.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
Resolution 2020 - Salaries of Elective Officials 
Administrator Pabich reviewed the information included in the meeting packet including comparable counties, 
current county comp plan, aging of comp plan (the elected officials remained stagnant in the comp plan through 
the aging), and potential separation of salaries.  Two resolutions were included in the packet – the first 
resolution raises the Register of Deeds, Treasurer, and County Clerk at the same rate – 5% / 2% / 2% / 2%; the 
second resolution separates the three positions with the Register of Deeds and County Clerk at the 5% / 2% / 
2% / 2% and the Treasurer at 1% / 2% / 2% / 2%. The increases attempt to bring the positions to the control 
point and remain within the control point of the comparable pay grade.  The statutes of each position were 
reviewed.   
 
Motion by Fisher, seconded by Neinas to recommend approval of the salaries of the Register of Deeds and 
County Clerk as presented (5/2/2/2) with the County Treasurer approved at (1/2/2/2) and pass on to county 
board.  Treasurer Zahn, County Clerk Lau, and Register of Deeds Petersilka reviewed their statutory duties.  
Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
County Identification Policy (memo) 
HR Director Hendee reviewed the memo included in the meeting packet.  The new county badges will be used 
as both an ID badge and door FOB.  The policy update will include a lost/stolen fee.   
 
Motion by Gunnlaugsson, seconded by Fisher to approve the lost/stolen fee for the new county badges.  Motion 
carried by unanimous voice vote. 
 
FYI: Letter of Resignation – Wendy Williquette – Public Health  
FYI: Letter of Resignation – Quinn Button – Sheriff’s Department  
FYI: Letter of Resignation – Devin Hedsand – Sheriff’s Department  
Reviewed. 
 
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Jennifer DeBroux – Health and Human Services  
FYI: Completion of Introductory Period – Debra Fehrman – Health and Human Services   
Reviewed. 
 
Personnel Transactions  
Reviewed. 
 

Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official, or Employee 

Nothing as of this meeting. 

 

Vouchers, Claims and Bills 

Reviewed. 

 

Next Meeting Date(s) 

Page 5 of 62



 

Regular Meeting – March 17, 2020 – 10:00 a.m. 

Meeting Per Diem Code  

218. 

 

Adjourn 

Motion by Fisher, seconded by Gunnlaugsson to adjourn.  Time: 12:46 p.m.  Motion carried by voice vote. 
 
Respectfully submitted by Jill M. Lau, County Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 6 of 62



Page 7 of 62



Page 8 of 62



Page 9 of 62



Page 10 of 62



Service Rides

96,072 SRC expenses (5,396) SRC Collections/Rider Fares ADRC Bus/Van 6,106

9,316 SRC overhead (120,505) Abby Van Credit/Rider Fares Door-Tran/Vets 202

648,909 Abby Van (442,976) 5311/85.20 Grant Funds Rec'd D2D Rides 41,123

10,843 Marketing (98,594) 85.21 Funds (req. $19,719 match) Total Rides 47,431

0 Sunshine House (6) Other/SHI vehicle lease

32,607 5311 Staff / Admin (108,542) 5311 Accrued/AR Avg cost per ride $16.86

882 Other 0 Vehicle Replacement

798,629 (1,383) Ins. Pd. By Co. Gen Fund

(Pd by County) (777,402) 22,238 Net Program Cost 

1,383 Insurance Premium 19,308 Unclaimable Admin Expense

1,033 Vets Gas Expense 27,500 Unclaimable Consultant Expense

(1,405) WDVA Grant 372 WDVA Grant - Vet Gas Expense

799,640 Total Claimed 69,417 Net Transportation Cost

16,938 To add to Reserve

19,308 5311 Unclaimable Admin 86,355 Total Transportation Cost

27,500 Unclaimable Consultant (65,845) Less: Fixed Cost amount

846,447 Total Claimed & Unclaimed 20,510 Transportation Tax Levy needed

1,383

21,893 Total County Tax Levy needed

Amt includes $19,719 req'd match for 85.21 funds

Of this amount, $16,938 added to the Reserve

Tax levy used from General Fund & 

Transportation Financial Summary - 2019

Expenses Revenue received

PAM's Admin Committe - 2019 financial report 5311 Cash Calculation

Page 11 of 62



 

Please Attend the Door County 
Public Transportation Coordination Meeting 

 
Our Road to Success Includes You! 

 
During this meeting, attendees will discuss existing and potential transportation 

providers and services. An assessment to increase coordination of  
services will also be completed. 

 
DATE:   Tuesday, April 7, 2020 

 
TIME:  10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. 

 
LOCATION: Peninsula Room, Door County Government Center,  

  421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 
 

PURPOSE: To conduct a four year (2021-2024) locally developed Public 
Transportation Coordination Plan. 

 
UNABLE TO ATTEND? You may submit your written comments to: 

 Door County Transportation Department, Pam Busch, 421 Nebraska Street, 
Sturgeon Bay, WI 54235 or Email to pbusch@co.door.wi.us  

by 12:00 p.m. Monday, April 6th. 
 

QUESTIONS? Contact Pam at 920-746-5982. 
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act: Any person needing 
assistance to participate in this meeting should contact Pam. Notification 48 hours 

prior to the meeting will allow time to make reasonable accommodations to  
ensure accessibility to the meeting. 

Page 12 of 62

mailto:pbusch@co.door.wi.us


Page 13 of 62



Page 14 of 62



Page 15 of 62

gthomas
Highlight

gthomas
Highlight



Page 16 of 62



Page 17 of 62



Page 18 of 62



Page 19 of 62



Page 20 of 62



Page 21 of 62



Page 22 of 62



Page 23 of 62



Page 24 of 62



Page 25 of 62



Page 26 of 62



Page 27 of 62



Page 28 of 62



Page 29 of 62



Page 30 of 62



Page 31 of 62



Page 32 of 62



Page 33 of 62



Page 34 of 62



Page 35 of 62



Page 36 of 62



Page 37 of 62



Page 38 of 62



Page 39 of 62



Page 40 of 62



Page 41 of 62



Page 42 of 62



Page 43 of 62



Page 44 of 62



Page 45 of 62



Page 46 of 62



Page 47 of 62



  
 County of Door 
 Human Resources 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Kelly A. Hendee 
Human Resources Director  

(920) 746-2305 

khendee@co.door.wi.us 
 

 TO: Administrative Committee 
 FROM: Human Resources  
 
 SUBJECT: Monthly Personnel Transactions 
                                              March 2020 Report 

Date Transaction
* 

Department Name Position 

02/13/2020 Termination Health & Human Services Julie Renier Public Health Nurse  

02/17/2020 Hired Facilities & Parks Raelynne Mcfadden Custodian 

02/21/2020 Resignation Health & Human Services Catherine Keller Activates/Volunteer Coordinator  

02/24/2020 Re-Hired Health & Human Services Barbara Duquaine LTE – Public Health 

02/28/2020 Termination Facilities & Parks Benjamin Nelson Parks Superintendent 

03/09/2020 Hired Facilities & Parks Julie Bockhop Custodian  

03/16/2020 Hired Health & Human Services Elizabeth  Junion Diversion Case Manager 

04/01/2020 Re-Hired Facilities & Parks Emil Scheidecker Seasonal Maintenance Employee 

04/06/2020 Hired Facilities & Parks Jon Bauman Seasonal Maintenance Employee 

04/06/2020 Hired Land Use Services Michelle Schuster Zoning Admin / Assistant Sant 

04/10/2020 Resignation Health & Human Services Lorraine Fahrenkrug Disability Benefit Specialist 

05/01/2020 Hired Facilities & Parks Mark Larson Seasonal Park Security 

05/01/2020 Re-Hired Facilities & Parks John Puetz Seasonal Park Security 

10/05/2020 Retirement Highway & Airport John Kolodziej Highway Commissioner 

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

      

Transaction Definition  
Hired Newly hired employees  
Inactive Regular, Limited Term and Seasonal Employees no longer working (separated  from employment)  
Internal Hire Candidate selected from another department within the organization.  
Re-Hired Former Employees returning to employment in same category as originally hired. (Seasonal)  
Resignation Employees submitted correspondence indicating they are leaving employment and not retirement eligible.  
Retirement Employees qualified to retire because of “eligible years of service” or “eligible retirement age”.  
Termination Employer terminates employment with employee (includes layoff)  

 

Page 48 of 62



Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

52412 DDC DNA DIAGNOSTICS PATERNITY BLOOD TESTS $69.00

53106 STAPLES OFFICE SUPPLIES $194.78

52302 VANDERPERREN & ASSOC. SERVICE CONTRACT $90.00

52302 WISCONSIN DOCUMENT SERVICE CONTRACT $207.59

PRE-PAID

54102 ELAN MILEAGE, MEALS & LODGING $82.00

52402 WCSEA MEMBERSHIP DUES $200.00

TOTAL: $843.37

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

CHILD SUPPORT ENFORCEMENT AGENCY

as listed on this document.

Date:

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

MARCH 2020  Administrative Services Committee Meeting

CHILD SUPPORT OFFICE VOUCHERS

Page 49 of 62



Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 52101 - Professional Services
3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2020-00000059 Court Appointed 

Attorney Fees
Paid by Check 
# 672001

02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/18/2020 790.00

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2020-00000076 Court appointed 
Attorney fees

Edit 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 03/02/2020 470.00

Account 52101 - Professional Services Totals Invoice Transactions 2 $1,260.00
Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem

14343 -  BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & 
DOWNEY

2020-00000058 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees

Paid by Check 
# 672000

02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/18/2020 570.00

3629 -  ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. 2020-00000059 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 672001

02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/18/2020 810.00

15303 -  NINA MARTEL SC 2020-00000060 Court Appointed 
Attorney Fees

Paid by Check 
# 672002

02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/18/2020 1,135.70

9682 -  PINKERT LAW FIRM LLP 2020-00000061 Court Appointed GAL 
Fees  

Paid by Check 
# 672003

02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/18/2020 440.00

13733 -  SWITS, LTD 2020-00000063 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 672006

02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/18/2020 182.00

Account 52130 - PS-Guardian Ad Litem Totals Invoice Transactions 5 $3,137.70
Account 52155 - PS-Psychiatric Evals

9142 -  BEHAVIORAL CONSULTANTS INC 2020-00000056 Psychological 
Evaluation 

Paid by Check 
# 671999

02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/18/2020 765.00

Account 52155 - PS-Psychiatric Evals Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $765.00
Account 52425 - Interpretor Services

15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2020-00000062 Interpreter Fees Paid by Check 
# 672005

02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/18/2020 284.66

21104 -  JV TRANSLATOR, LLC 2020-00000077 Interpreter Fees - 
Spanish

Edit 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 03/02/2020 222.42

19805 -  SPAN WISH, LLC 2020-00000079 Interpreter Fees  -  
Spanish

Edit 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 03/02/2020 256.61

15825 -  SUSAN G RASCON 2020-00000078 Interpreter Fees  - 
Spanish

Edit 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 03/02/2020 52.50

Account 52425 - Interpretor Services Totals Invoice Transactions 4 $816.19
Account 53106 - Office Supplies

2140 -  BEAR GRAPHICS INC 2020-00000057 Office Supplies Paid by Check 
# 671998

02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/18/2020 142.20

15069 -  STAPLES ADVANTAGE 2020-00000064 Office Supplies Paid by Check 
# 672004

02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/18/2020 82.83

15069 -  STAPLES ADVANTAGE 2020-00000080 Office Supplies Edit 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 03/02/2020 271.57
Account 53106 - Office Supplies Totals Invoice Transactions 3 $496.60

Run by Connie DeFere on 02/28/2020 11:06:03 AM Page 1 of 2

Door County Clerk of Court A/P February 2020
Invoice Due Date Range 02/01/20 - 02/29/20

Page 50 of 62

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140683','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140331','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140332','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140337','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140344','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140349','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140323','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140347','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140685','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140802','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140686','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140325','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140350','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140803','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Vendor Invoice No. Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Amount
Fund 100 - General Fund

Department 25 - Court Systems
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts

Account 54102 - Training Mile,Meals,Lodge
2930 -  CONNIE DEFERE 2020-00000075 Legislative Day & 

Clerks of Court 
Institute

Edit 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 03/02/2020 454.45

Account 54102 - Training Mile,Meals,Lodge Totals Invoice Transactions 1 $454.45
Sub-Department 1340 - Clerk of Courts Totals Invoice Transactions 16 $6,929.94

Department 25 - Court Systems Totals Invoice Transactions 16 $6,929.94
Fund 100 - General Fund Totals Invoice Transactions 16 $6,929.94

* = Prior Fiscal Year Activity Grand Totals Invoice Transactions 16 $6,929.94

Run by Connie DeFere on 02/28/2020 11:06:03 AM Page 2 of 2

Door County Clerk of Court A/P February 2020
Invoice Due Date Range 02/01/20 - 02/29/20

Page 51 of 62

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140681','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   14 - Corporation Counsel

Batch Number   2020-00000063 Batch Date 01/31/2020 Entered by User Amanda Sawdo
Vendor   8852 - GAY PUSTAVER
Sub-Department   14 Corporation Counsel

#1-2019 January Mediation Services Paid by Check #671641 01/31/2020 01/31/2020 02/14/2020 02/05/2020 1,040.00
Sub-Department   14 Corporation Counsel Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   8852 - GAY PUSTAVER Totals Invoices 1 $1,040.00
Vendor   29920 - STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN
Sub-Department   14 Corporation Counsel

5071626 Appellate Practice and Procedure 
WI Ed 8-Rev (FY20)

Paid by Check #671642 01/31/2020 01/31/2020 02/14/2020 02/05/2020 167.76

Sub-Department   14 Corporation Counsel Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   29920 - STATE BAR OF WISCONSIN Totals Invoices 1 $167.76
Vendor   5999 - WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING
Sub-Department   14 Corporation Counsel

93477 January 2020 Printing Costs Paid by Check #671643 01/31/2020 01/31/2020 02/14/2020 02/05/2020 159.74
Sub-Department   14 Corporation Counsel Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   5999 - WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING Totals Invoices 1 $159.74
Batch Number   2020-00000063 Totals Invoices 3 $1,367.50

Batch Number   2020-00000089 Batch Date 02/14/2020 Entered by User Amanda Sawdo
Vendor   5529 - COOK COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT
Sub-Department   14 Corporation Counsel

Service 20SC35 Service of Summons and 
Complaint

Paid by Check #671851 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 60.00

Sub-Department   14 Corporation Counsel Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   5529 - COOK COUNTY SHERIFF'S DEPT Totals Invoices 1 $60.00
Vendor   15069 - STAPLES ADVANTAGE
Sub-Department   14 Corporation Counsel

3437280974 Office Supplies Paid by Check #671852 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 78.12
Sub-Department   14 Corporation Counsel Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   15069 - STAPLES ADVANTAGE Totals Invoices 1 $78.12
Batch Number   2020-00000089 Totals Invoices 2 $138.12

Department   14 - Corporation Counsel Totals Invoices 5 $1,505.62

14 Corporation Counsel ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 5 $1,505.62

Run by Amanda Sawdo on 03/10/2020 08:21:55 AM Page 1 of 1

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
Payment Date Range 02/01/20 - 02/29/20

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 52 of 62

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=139748','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214298','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=139750','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214299','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=139749','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214300','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140207','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214508','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140206','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214509','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Acct No. Vendor Description Amount Prepaid

100.39.1351.52401 Brown County Treasurer none this month  

100.11.1101.54102 Cardmember Service none this month   

100.11.1101.53101 Staples Business Advantage none this month

   

County Administrator Vouchers:

100.49.1115.53106 Staples Business Advantage Misc. Office Supplies $32.78 X

100.49.1115.54102 Cardmember Service Meals while at WCA Legislative Exchange $26.47 X

100.49.1115.52402 WCAM Membership WI City/County Management Assn.-Ken $189.00 X

100.06.1161.52158 McGrath Consulting Group Inc.Initial payment - Comprehensive Audit of Sheriff's Dept. $10,075.00 X

Transportation Vouchers:   

71-Transportation Energetix Jan 2020 Random Drug Test $56.50 X

71-Transportation WI Assoc of Mobility Managers2020 WAMM Conference-Pam Busch $185.00 X

71-Transportation Abby Vans Inc. Jan 2020 D2D Taxi $47,088.40 X

71-Transportation Amazon Capital Services 1LDL-NGXJ-TKM1/Bloodeborne Path. Spill Kit $12.53 X

71-Transportation Cellcom Wisconsin RSA 10 Feb. 2020 Cell Charges-Transportation $38.95 X

71-Transportation Jim Olson Ford Lincoln, LLC Feb. 2020 O/C - ADRC Bus $41.96 X

TOTAL: $57,746.59

MARCH MEETING VOUCHERS

DOOR COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS VOUCHERS

COUNTY BOARD or OTHER VOUCHERS:

Page 53 of 62



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   10 - County Clerk

Batch Number   2020-00000069 Batch Date 02/03/2020 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   8564 - WCCO
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

2020-00000043 2020 WCCO Conference Paid by Check #671570 02/03/2020 02/03/2020 02/03/2020 02/04/2020 75.00
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   8564 - WCCO Totals Invoices 1 $75.00
Batch Number   2020-00000069 Totals Invoices 1 $75.00

Batch Number   2020-00000077 Batch Date 02/06/2020 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   21522 - JP GRAPHICS
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

1057421011 Cty Clerk- Feb 18 2020 Spring 
Prim Ballots

Paid by Check #671765 02/06/2020 02/06/2020 02/06/2020 02/07/2020 1,394.29

Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   21522 - JP GRAPHICS Totals Invoices 1 $1,394.29
Vendor   7084 - NACO
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

259955 2020 NACo Membership Dues Paid by Check #671766 02/06/2020 02/06/2020 02/06/2020 02/07/2020 556.00
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   7084 - NACO Totals Invoices 1 $556.00
Vendor   37621 - WISCONSIN COUNTIES ASSOCIATION
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

01012020 2020 WCA Membership Dues Paid by Check #671767 02/06/2020 02/06/2020 02/06/2020 02/07/2020 5,281.00
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   37621 - WISCONSIN COUNTIES ASSOCIATION Totals Invoices 1 $5,281.00
Vendor   22091 - WISCONSIN COUNTY CLERKS ASSOC
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

01012020 2020 WCCA Membership Dues Paid by Check #671768 02/06/2020 02/06/2020 02/06/2020 02/07/2020 125.00
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   22091 - WISCONSIN COUNTY CLERKS ASSOC Totals Invoices 1 $125.00
Batch Number   2020-00000077 Totals Invoices 4 $7,356.29

Batch Number   2020-00000097 Batch Date 02/14/2020 Entered by User Barb Pavlik
Vendor   33670 - DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

12312019 Cty Clerk - Marriage & Dog fees 
due state

Paid by Check #672166 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/27/2020 5,664.25

Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   33670 - DEPT OF ADMINISTRATION Totals Invoices 1 $5,664.25

Run by Jill Lau on 03/13/2020 01:36:17 PM Page 1 of 2

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 02/01/20 - 02/29/20

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 54 of 62

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=139780','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214227','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140017','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214422','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140018','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214423','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140015','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214424','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140016','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214425','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140376','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214823','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount

Vendor   21522 - JP GRAPHICS
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

1057758011 Cty Clerk- Blank Ballot Stock Paid by Check #672167 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/27/2020 281.49
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   21522 - JP GRAPHICS Totals Invoices 1 $281.49
Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk

0003135197 Cty Clerk - Newspaper Advertising Paid by Check #672168 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/14/2020 02/27/2020 619.49
Sub-Department   10 County Clerk Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   14651 - WISCONSIN MEDIA Totals Invoices 1 $619.49
Batch Number   2020-00000097 Totals Invoices 3 $6,565.23
Department   10 - County Clerk Totals Invoices 8 $13,996.52

10 County Clerk ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 8 $13,996.52

Run by Jill Lau on 03/13/2020 01:36:17 PM Page 2 of 2

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 02/01/20 - 02/29/20

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 55 of 62

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140354','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214824','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140387','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=214825','',%20'dialogHeight:725px;%20dialogwidth:750px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Page 56 of 62



Page 57 of 62



Page 58 of 62



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   25 - Court Systems

Batch Number   2020-00000111 Batch Date 03/03/2020 Entered by User Jennifer Moeller
Vendor   14343 - BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & DOWNEY
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems

8979 Guardian ad Litem Edit 02/26/2020 03/03/2020 03/03/2020 200.00
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   14343 - BLAZKOVEC, BLAZKOVEC & DOWNEY Totals Invoices 1 $200.00
Vendor   2288 - KEYSTONE PSYCHOLOGY LLC
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems

3238 Evaluation 20GN5 Edit 02/26/2020 03/03/2020 03/03/2020 700.00
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   2288 - KEYSTONE PSYCHOLOGY LLC Totals Invoices 1 $700.00
Vendor   2674 - LISA A HARTEL
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems

15146 transcripts Edit 02/26/2020 03/03/2020 03/03/2020 260.00
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   2674 - LISA A HARTEL Totals Invoices 1 $260.00
Vendor   9682 - PINKERT LAW FIRM LLP
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems

53020116 Guardian ad Litem 19GN24 Edit 02/26/2020 03/03/2020 03/03/2020 413.00
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   9682 - PINKERT LAW FIRM LLP Totals Invoices 1 $413.00
Vendor   15069 - STAPLES ADVANTAGE
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems

3438728518 toner Edit 02/26/2020 03/03/2020 03/03/2020 243.57
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   15069 - STAPLES ADVANTAGE Totals Invoices 1 $243.57
Batch Number   2020-00000111 Totals Invoices 5 $1,816.57

Department   25 - Court Systems Totals Invoices 5 $1,816.57

25 Court Systems ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 5 $1,816.57

Run by Jennifer Moeller on 02/27/2020 12:08:06 PM Page 1 of 1

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 03/03/20 - 03/03/20

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 59 of 62

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140565','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140561','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140557','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140563','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=140556','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   25 - Court Systems

Batch Number   2020-00000146 Batch Date 03/13/2020 Entered by User Jennifer Moeller
Vendor   11925 - CARY J KOHLENBERG MD
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems

20206 20ME6 Independent Evaluation Edit 03/13/2020 03/13/2020 03/13/2020 450.00
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   11925 - CARY J KOHLENBERG MD Totals Invoices 1 $450.00
Vendor   3629 - ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C.
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems

11357 86GN9P GAL Edit 03/13/2020 03/13/2020 03/13/2020 250.00
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   3629 - ERICKSON PRIBYL S.C. Totals Invoices 1 $250.00
Vendor   6197 - HOLLY M JEWELL
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems

132 18CF132 Edit 03/13/2020 03/13/2020 03/13/2020 704.00
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   6197 - HOLLY M JEWELL Totals Invoices 1 $704.00
Vendor   8710 - MARTINSON LAW OFFICES
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems

20205 Guardian ad Litem Edit 03/13/2020 03/13/2020 03/13/2020 1,121.35
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   8710 - MARTINSON LAW OFFICES Totals Invoices 1 $1,121.35
Vendor   5999 - WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems

96741 February 2020 copier lease Edit 03/13/2020 03/13/2020 03/13/2020 185.55
Sub-Department   25 Court Systems Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   5999 - WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING Totals Invoices 1 $185.55
Batch Number   2020-00000146 Totals Invoices 5 $2,710.90

Department   25 - Court Systems Totals Invoices 5 $2,710.90

25 Court Systems ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 5 $2,710.90

Run by Jennifer Moeller on 03/11/2020 09:08:50 AM Page 1 of 1

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 03/13/20 - 03/13/20

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 60 of 62

javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=141092','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=141090','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=141088','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=141091','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://dcfin01.co.door.wi.us/Logos/FM/Inquiries/InquiryInvoiceSingle.aspx&ID=141087','',%20'dialogHeight:650px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));


Acct No. Vendor Description Amount

53109 West Group Publications $19.28

53106 Staples Office Supplies $1,165.47

52408 Patrick L. Zelzer Process Service $50.00

TOTAL: $1,234.75

I hereby approve payment of the

monthly bills for the 

DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

as listed on this document

Dated:___________________

_______________________________________

Chairman

Administrative Services Committee

VOUCHER LISTING:  

DOOR COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY'S OFFICE

Page 61 of 62



Invoice Number Invoice Description Status Held Reason Invoice Date Due Date  G/L Date Received Date Payment Date Invoice Net Amount
Department   44 - Human Resources

Batch Number   2020-00000118 Batch Date 02/28/2020 Entered by User Kayla Jennerjohn
Vendor   22136 - DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES
Sub-Department   44 Human Resources

2999842 February 2020 Flex Spending Acct 
Administrative Services

Paid by Check #672375 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 03/03/2020 03/03/2020 558.50

Sub-Department   44 Human Resources Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   22136 - DIVERSIFIED BENEFIT SERVICES Totals Invoices 1 $558.50
Vendor   10321 - HRI, DBA: HUMANA WELLNESS
Sub-Department   44 Human Resources

28945 Humana GO 365 Paid by Check #672376 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 03/03/2020 03/03/2020 4,501.40
Sub-Department   44 Human Resources Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   10321 - HRI, DBA: HUMANA WELLNESS Totals Invoices 1 $4,501.40
Vendor   21959 - SIR SPEEDY PRINTING
Sub-Department   44 Human Resources

90258 Health Insurance Book Paid by Check #672377 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 03/03/2020 03/03/2020 410.82
90290 HR Envelopes Paid by Check #672377 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 03/03/2020 03/03/2020 160.09

Sub-Department   44 Human Resources Totals Invoices 2 0

Vendor   21959 - SIR SPEEDY PRINTING Totals Invoices 2 $570.91
Vendor   5999 - WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING
Sub-Department   44 Human Resources

96733 HR Copies Paid by Check #672378 02/28/2020 02/28/2020 03/03/2020 03/03/2020 680.99
Sub-Department   44 Human Resources Totals Invoices 1 0

Vendor   5999 - WISCONSIN DOCUMENT IMAGING Totals Invoices 1 $680.99
Batch Number   2020-00000118 Totals Invoices 5 $6,311.80

Department   44 - Human Resources Totals Invoices 5 $6,311.80

44 Human Resources ___________________________________________________
Grand Totals Invoices 5 $6,311.80

Run by Kayla Jennerjohn on 03/11/2020 08:48:13 AM Page 1 of 1

Door County Accounts Payable Invoice Report
G/L Date Range 02/28/20 - 03/31/20

Report By Department - Batch - Vendor - Invoice
Summary Listing

Page 62 of 62


	2020-03-17 Administrative Agenda.pdf (p.1)
	2020-02-18 Administrative Minutes.pdf (p.2-6)
	County Administrator Contract Amendment.pdf (p.7-10)
	PAM's Admin Committe - 2019 financial report.pdf (p.11)
	Public Meeting Invitation.pdf (p.12)
	WIF - Annual Report.pdf (p.13-14)
	§ 59.11(1)(c) Wis. Stats_.pdf (p.15)
	HR Backup.pdf (p.16-47)
	Personnel Trasactions 2020.03.pdf (p.48)
	Voucher Listing - Child Support.pdf (p.49)
	Voucher Listing - Clerk of Court.pdf (p.50-51)
	Voucher Listing - Corp Counsel.pdf (p.52)
	Voucher Listing - County Board and Administrator.pdf (p.53)
	Voucher Listing - County Clerk.pdf (p.54-55)
	Voucher Listing - Courts.pdf (p.56-58)
	Voucher Listing - Courts 2.pdf (p.59)
	Voucher Listing - Courts 3.pdf (p.60)
	Voucher Listing - DA.pdf (p.61)
	Voucher Listing - HR.pdf (p.62)

